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BURKE,  WILLIAMS &  

SORENSEN,  LLP 
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Kevin D. Siegel (SBN 194787) 
E-mail:  ksiegel@bwslaw.com 
J. Leah Castella (SBN 205990) 
E-mail:  lcastella@bwslaw.com 
Tamar M. Burke (SBN 328724) 
E-mail:  tburke@bwslaw.com 
Eileen L. Ollivier (SBN 345880) 
E-mail:  eollivier@bwslaw.com 
BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 
1 California Street, Suite 3050 
San Francisco, CA 94111-5432 
Tel:  415.655.8100 Fax:  415.655.8099 
 
Hydee Feldstein Soto, City Attorney (SBN 106866) 
Scott Marcus, Chief Assist. City Attorney (SBN 14980) 
Valerie L. Flores, Chief Assist. City Attorney (SBN 138572) 
Daniel Whitley, Deputy City Attorney (SBN175146) 
E-mail: daniel.whitley@lacity.org 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
200 North Main Street 
City Hall East, 7th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Tel: 213.978.7786     Fax: 213.978.7711l 
 
Attorneys for Defendant 
CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
 
 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL DISTRICT 

HOWARD JARVIS TAXPAYERS 

ASSOCIATION and APARTMENT 

ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOS 

ANGELES, 

 
Plaintiffs, 

 
v. 

 
CITY OF LOS ANGELES, and ALL 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN THE MATTER 

OF MEASURE ULA of the November 8, 

2022, ballot, a real property transfer tax, 

 
Defendants. 

 

 Lead Case No. 22STCV39662 
(Consolidated with Case No.: 23STCV00352) 
 
Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable 
Curtis A. Kin; Department 72 
 
DEFENDANT CITY OF LOS ANGELES’ 
NOTICE AND MOTION FOR 
JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS TO 
COMPLAINT FILED BY HOWARD 
JARVIS TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION ET 
AL., COMPLAINT FILED BY 
NEWCASTLE COURTYARDS, LLC ET 
AL., AND ANSWER FILED BY SHAMA 
ENTERPRISES, LLC  
 
Reservation IDs: 254311419406 (Lead Case) 
and 757938091417 (Consolidated Case) 
Date: September 26, 2023 
Time: 8:30 AM 
Dept.: 72 
 
Actions Filed: Dec. 21.2022, and Jan. 6, 2023 

 
AND RELATED CONSOLIDATED CASE 
 

 

FILING FEE EXEMPT PURSUANT TO  

GOVERNMENT CODE § 6103 
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TO ALL PARTIES AND TO THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on September 26, 2023 at 8:30 a.m., in Department 72 of 

the Los Angeles Superior Court, located at 111 North Hill Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012, 

Defendant City of Los Angeles (the “City”) will move for Judgment on the Pleadings for: (1) the 

Complaint to Invalidate Special Tax filed on December 21, 2022, in the case entitled Howard 

Jarvis Taxpayers Association, et al. v. City of Los Angeles and All Persons Interested in the 

Matter of Measure ULA (“HJTA Complaint”), Los Angeles County Superior Court case number 

22STCV39662; (2) the Answer filed by Shama Enterprises, LLC on February 15, 2023 (“Shama 

Answer”) to the HJTA Complaint; and (3) the Petition and Complaint filed on January 6, 2023, in 

the case entitled Newcastle Courtyards, LLC et al. v. City of Los Angeles, et al. and All Persons 

Interested in the Matter of the ULA (“Newcastle Complaint”), Los Angeles County Superior Court 

case number 23STCV00352 (collectively, “Pleadings”).   

The City moves for judgment on the pleadings pursuant to common law authority as well 

as California Code of Civil Procedure section 438, subdivisions (c)(1)(B)(ii) and (c)(2)(A) as to 

the HJTA Complaint and Newcastle Complaint, and (c)(2)(B) as to the Shama Answer.     

Counsel for the City plans to appear at the hearing on the motion either in person or using 

the Court’s audio-visual remote appearance platform.  

Pursuant to this Court’s Order Setting Page Extension and Briefing Schedule for Motions 

for Judgment on the Pleadings, the parties are relieved from their obligation under California Code 

of Civil Procedure section 439 to meet and confer in advance of filing Motions for Judgment on 

the Pleadings (though the City had met and conferred).   

Judgment on the pleadings is proper on the grounds that none of the Pleadings, nor any 

purported cause of action alleged therein, alleges facts sufficient to state a cause of action, or any 

claim or basis for liability.   

The HJTA Complaint and the Shama Answer each fails to allege facts that state or could 

state any cause of action or basis for liability, including without limitation in the HJTA 

Complaint’s First Cause of Action: Reverse Validation (CCP § 863), the HJTA Complaint’s 

Second Cause of Action: Declaratory Relief (CCP § 1060), or the allegations in Shama’s Answer.  
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Reasons include without limitation that neither the HJTA Complaint nor the Shama Answer 

include any factual allegations that establish or could establish that Measure ULA violates the 

California Constitution, Art. XIIIA, § 4 (Prop. 13), Section 450 of the Los Angeles City Charter, 

or any other law.   

The Newcastle Complaint fails to allege facts that state or could state a cause of action, 

including without limitation in any of the purported causes of action: (1) Violation of Equal 

Protection [Gross Sales as Proxy for Ability to Pay, etc.]; (2) Violation of Equal Protection 

[Requirements of Uniformity and Apportionment, etc.]; (3) Violation of California Constitution, 

Article XIIIA, § 4 (Prop. 13); (4) Violation of Government Code section 53725 (Prop. 62); 

(5) Governmental Taking Without Just Compensation / Violation of the Takings Clauses of the 

California and U.S. Constitutions [Monetary Exactions, etc.]; (6) Governmental Taking Without 

Just Compensation [Special Assessments, etc.]; (7) Governmental Taking Without Just 

Compensation [Confiscation, etc.]; (8) Violation of Article I, § 10 of U.S. Constitution [Ex Post 

Facto Law]; (9) Violation of Freedom of Speech; (10) 42 U.S.C Section 1983; (11) Writ of 

Mandate [Code of Civil Procedure section 1085, etc.]; (12) Declaratory Relief [Code of Civil 

Procedure section 1060]; (13) Determination of Invalidity [Code of Civil Procedure sections 860 

et seq.]; (14) Violation of Substantive Due Process; (15) Unlawful Delegation of Authority; and 

(16) Unconstitutionally Vague / Void for Vagueness.  Reasons include without limitation that 

Newcastle Complaint fails to include any factual allegations that establish or could establish that 

Measure ULA violates any law cited or referenced in the Newcastle Complaint.  Rather, the City’s 

voters lawfully exercised their power of initiative by adopting Measure ULA at the November 

2022 election, and Measure ULA does not violate any provision of the United States Constitution, 

California Constitution, any federal or state statute, or any other law.   

Accordingly, the City is entitled to judgment as to the HJTA Complaint, Shama Answer, 

and Newcastle Complaint, and as to each and every cause of action or claim of liability 

purportedly stated therein.   

This Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings is supported by this Notice of Motion; the 

accompanying Memorandum of Points and Authorities; the accompanying Request for Judicial 
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Notice and each of the documents identified therein; the complete files and records in this action; 

and on such argument and evidence as may be presented before or at the hearing on this Motion. 

 

Dated: June 23, 2023 BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

 

 

 

 By: 

 

 Kevin D. Siegel 

J. Leah Castella 

Tamar M. Burke 

Eileen L. Ollivier 

Attorneys for Defendant 

CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
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PROOF OF SERVICE 

Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Assoc., et al. v. City of Los Angeles, et al. 
Los Angeles County Superior Court 

Lead Case No. 22STCV39662 
(Consolidated with Case No.: 23STCV00352) 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

At the time of service, I was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action.  I am 
employed in the County of San Francisco, State of California.  My business address is 1 California 
Street, Suite 3050, San Francisco, CA 94111-5432. 

On June 23, 2023, I served true copies of the following document(s) described as 

DEFENDANT CITY OF LOS ANGELES’ NOTICE AND MOTION FOR JUDGMENT ON 
THE PLEADINGS TO COMPLAINT FILED BY HOWARD JARVIS TAXPAYERS 

ASSOCIATION ET AL., COMPLAINT FILED BY NEWCASTLE COURTYARDS, LLC 
ET AL, AND ANSWER FILED BY SHAMA ENTERPRISES, LLC 

 

on the interested parties in this action as follows: 

SEE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST 

BY E-MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION:  I caused a copy of the 
document(s) to be sent from e-mail address pmruiz@bwslaw.com to the persons at the e-mail 
addresses listed in the Service List.  I did not receive, within a reasonable time after the 
transmission, any electronic message or other indication that the transmission was unsuccessful. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on June 23, 2023, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 

 

 Paola Mendez-Ruiz 
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SERVICE LIST 
Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Assoc., et al. v. City of Los Angeles, et al. 

Los Angeles County Superior Court 
Lead Case No. 22STCV39662 

(Consolidated with Case No.: 23STCV00352) 
 
Jonathan M. Coupal 
Timothy A. Bittle 
Laura E. Dougherty 
HOWARD JARVIS TAXPAYERS 
FOUNDATION 
1201 K Street, Suite 1030 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Tel: (916) 444-9950 
Fax: (916) 444-9823 
Email: laura@hjta.org  

Attorneys for Plaintiffs HOWARD JARVIS 
TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION AND 
APARTMENT ASSOCIATION OF 
GREATER LOS ANGELES  

Bart Alan Seemen 
WIILIAMS & SEEMEN 
5900 Sepulveda Blvd. Suite 432 
Sherman Oaks, CA 91411 
Tel: (818)898-8300 
E-mail: bas@latrialteam.com  

Attorney for Interested Person SHAMA 
ENTERPRISES, LLC 

Keith M. Fromm 
LAW OFFICES OF KEITH M. FROMM 
907 Westwood Blvd., Suite 442 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
Tel: (310) 500-9960 
E-mail: keithfromm@aol.com  
 
Jeffrey Lee Costell 
Joshua S. Stambaugh 
Sara M. McDuffie 
COSTELL & ADELSON LAW CORP. 
100 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700 
Santa Monica, CA 90401 
Tel: (310) 458-5959 
E-mail: jlcostell@costell-law.com; 
jstambaugh@costell-law.com; 
smcduffie@costell-law.com 
 

Attorneys for Plaintiffs and Petitioners 
NEWCASTLE COURTYARDS, LLC, AND 
JONATHAN BENABOU, AS TRUSTEE ON 
BEHALF OF THE MANI BENABOU 
FAMILY TRUST 
 

mailto:laura@hjta.org
mailto:bas@latrialteam.com
mailto:keithfromm@aol.com
mailto:jlcostell@costell-law.com
mailto:jstambaugh@costell-law.com
mailto:smcduffie@costell-law.com
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Morgan Chu 
Kyle McGuire 
Emily Grant 
Jared Looper 
Nicole Miller 
IRELL & MANELLA, LLP 
1800 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 900 
Los Angeles, California 90067 
T: (310) 203-7000 
Email: mchu@irell.com; mgniwisch@irell.com; 
nmiller@irell.com; MeasureULA@irell.com; 
 
Gregory Bonett 
Faizah Malik 
Brandon Payette 
Kathryn Eidmann 
PUBLIC COUNSEL 
610 S. Ardmore Avenue 
Los Angeles, California 90005 
T: (213) 385-2977 
F: (213) 385-9089 
Email: fmalik@publiccounsel.org; 
gbonett@publiccounsel.org;  
keidmann@publiccounsel.org  

Attorney for Defendants SOUTHERN 
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF NON-
PROFIT HOUSING, INC., KOREAN 
IMMIGRANT WORKERS ADVOCATES OF 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DBA 
KOREATOWN IMMIGRANT WORKERS 
ALLIANCE, AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES 
INTERNATIONAL UNION LOCAL 2015 

Nicholas R. Colletti 
COLLINS & COLLINS LLP 
2011 Palomar Airport Road, Suite 207 
Carlsbad, CA 92011 
Tel: 760-274-2110  
Fax: 760-274-2111 
E-mail: ncolletti@ccmslaw.com 
 
Brian K. Stewart 
COLLINS & COLLINS LLP 
790 E Colorado Blvd, 6th Floor 
Pasadena, CA  91101 
Tel: 626-243-1100 
Fax: 626-243-1111 
E-Mail: bstewart@ccllplaw.com  

Attorneys for Defendants and Respondents 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

Hydee Feldstein Soto, City Attorney  
Scott Marcus, Chief Assist. City Attorney  
Valerie L. Flores, Chief Assist. City Attorney  
Daniel Whitley, Deputy City Attorney  
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
200 North Main Street, 920 City Hall East 
Los Angeles, CA  90012 
Tel:  213.978.7786      
Fax:  213.978.7711 
Email:  Daniel.Whitley@lacity.org  

Attorney for Defendant CITY OF LOS 
ANGELES 

 
 

mailto:mchu@irell.com
mailto:mgniwisch@irell.com
mailto:nmiller@irell.com
mailto:MeasureULA@irell.com
mailto:fmalik@publiccounsel.org
mailto:ncolletti@ccmslaw.com
mailto:bstewart@ccllplaw.com
mailto:Daniel.Whitley@lacity.org
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